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From:  
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 11:53 AM 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dominion Energy Newsroom - Buried power lines are reducing storm-
related outages for Dominion Energy Virginia customers 
  
Good morning, 
  
I hope you are doing well. 
  
Below is a press release regarding our Strategic Underground Program. Please feel free to 
share with your constituents. 
  
Please contact me if you have any questions about our Strategic Underground Program. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Crystal B. Bright 
External Affairs Manager 
  
  

  
 
Buried power lines are reducing storm-related outages for 
Dominion Energy Virginia customers 
  

• The company finished burying 2,500 miles of the most outage-prone power lines 
ahead of the hurricane season 

• Average outage time for customers served by buried power lines has fallen from 
11 hours to 2 minutes 

• Customers are reminded how to prepare for hurricane season 

RICHMOND, Va.--(BUSINESS WIRE)-- As the Atlantic hurricane season begins, 
Dominion Energy has finished burying more than 2,500 miles of the most outage-prone 
power lines in Virginia. Burying these lines significantly reduces power outages and 
restoration time during storms. 

The work is part of the company’s Strategic Underground Program, which was launched 
in 2014. The program targets areas with the most outages from fallen trees, the leading 

https://aka.ms/o0ukef


cause of power outages in Virginia. The company plans to bury thousands more miles 
in the coming years. 

The results so far are very positive. The average outage time for customers with buried 
lines has fallen from 11 hours to just 2 minutes. With fewer outages in these areas, 
crews can more quickly restore power for other customers. In many areas, average 
restoration time for all customers has been cut in half during major storms such as 
tropical storms and hurricanes. 

“We’re focused on delivering more value for our customers every day,” said Ed Baine, 
President of Utility Operations and Dominion Energy Virginia. “It’s personal for us 
because we know power is important for everything in our customers’ daily lives. We’ve 
made a lot of progress in the most outage-prone areas, and our customers are seeing 
real results. They’re experiencing fewer storm-related outages, and their power is being 
restored sooner. The results will continue getting better as we make more progress in 
the years to come.” 

The company’s Mainfeeder Hardening program is further reducing storm-related power 
outages by replacing thousands of older utility poles and cross arms across the 
company’s system. Average outage time for customers served by hardened mainfeeder 
lines has fallen by 30%. 

Since 2019, the program has replaced more than 8,000 utility poles and 9,500 cross 
arms along more than 265 miles of mainfeeder lines, with the goal of reaching 1,000 
miles by 2030. 

The Atlantic hurricane season runs from June 1 through November 30 and is expected 
to be active. Dominion Energy encourages customers to prepare with the following tips: 

• Download the Dominion Energy mobile app to report outages and track 
restoration during storms. 

• Stay at least 30 feet away from downed power lines and report them by calling 
866-DOM-HELP. 

• Fully charge electronic devices before storms and consider portable battery 
packs. 

• Get generators serviced before storm season and ensure proper ventilation. 
• Stock up on essentials like water, non-perishable food, flashlights, and 

medications. 
• More preparedness tips are availablehere. 

Spanish-language versions of Dominion Energy press releases are available here. 

About Dominion Energy 

Dominion Energy (NYSE: D), headquartered in Richmond, Va., provides regulated 
electricity service to 3.6 million homes and businesses in Virginia, North Carolina, and 
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South Carolina, and regulated natural gas service to 500,000 customers in South 
Carolina. The company is one of the nation’s leading developers and operators of 
regulated offshore wind and solar power and the largest producer of carbon-free 
electricity in New England. The company’s mission is to provide the reliable, affordable, 
and increasingly clean energy that powers its customers every day. Please visit 
DominionEnergy.com to learn more. 

News Category: Virginia & North Carolina 

 

Media Contacts: 
Northern Virginia: Aisha Khan, 703-397-4429, aisha.khan@dominionenergy.com 
Central Virginia: Craig Carper, 804-219-8314, howell.c.carper@dominionenergy.com 
Eastern Virginia & Northeast North Carolina: Cherise Newsome, 757-840-0100, 
cherise.m.newsome@dominionenergy.com 

Source: Dominion Energy 
 
 
Click here for a complete listing of Dominion Energy press releases. 
To unsubscribe from this list, please visit the email alert section of the Dominion Energy site. 
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